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From: Donna Schenek <

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Pima county board of superivors

Subject:

January 9, 2024 Meeting

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Board,

As a long time Pima County Resident and voter, I would like to express my opinion on
the topics discussed in this meeting

1 Agenda item #17: The Board does not need to spend their time attending the
Governors' state of the Union. We already understand Arizona has a pivotal
problem with the downfall of our county and Pima County border due to the Board
using their votes supporting illegals with our taxpayer funds. NO vote

2 Agenda item #19: Personnel upgrades or new hires should ONLY be considered
based on an applicants’ qualifications; skill sets and experience. Vote NO

3 Agenda item #35: Since Pima County is tracking illegals’ services rendered and
associated cost, this should be a public issue. $1,764,999.96 Vote NO

4 Agenda item #37: Cancel and return any funds not already mis-

spent. Determining justice issues focusing on racial equity has no place in our
overburdened court system. Vote NO.

Thank you for your attention and I hope you consider the above-mentioned items.
Donna Schenek, Pima County Resident and registered voter District 4
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